From: Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 12:45 PM

To: Chambers - Clancy DP <Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: 'Liz Gilmour' <Liz.Gilmour@is.vic.edu.au>; Luis.lzzo@ablawyers.com.au; 'Carol Matthews'
<carol@ieu.asn.au>; 'Michael Wright' <michael@ieu.asn.au>; 'Lucy Saunders'
<lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au>; '‘Denis Matson' <dmatson@ieuvictas.org.au>

Subject: AM2019/17 Tranche 3 Educational Services (Teachers) Award

Dear Deputy President Clancy,

During yesterday’s telephone conference all parties reached agreement on a variation to clause
18.1(a) of the exposure draft. Consistent with your request that you be notified by email as to the
text of that proposed variation that clause would now read as follows:

18.1 All monies payable will be paid:

(a) once each fortnight with the payment, excepting teachers employed pursuant to Schedule
A, being made no later than the last working day of each fortnight;

Regards

Anthony Odgers

Anthony Odgers

Assistant Federal Secretary

Independent Education Union of Australia
Unit 10, 40 Brisbane Ave

Barton ACT 2600

Tel: 03 9254 1873 Fax: 03 9254 1865

Email: aodgers@ieu.org.au
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